



Water Resources Division
Resource Management Directorate
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0

Your file - Votre référence
2BE-PLP----
Our file - Notre référence
GCDOCS#96882142

August 9, 2021

Richard Dwyer
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0
E-mail: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Re: Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada Review of Leeward Capital Corp.'s Response to Comments for Pistol Lake Property, Type B Water Licence No. 2BE-PLP----

Dear Mr. Dwyer,

Thank you for the August 3, 2021 invitation to review Leeward Capital Corp.'s Response to CIRNAC comments for Pistol Lake Property, Type B Water Licence No. 2BE-PLP---- application, submitted by Leeward Capital Corp., for Type B Water Licence No. 2BE-PLP-- --.

1. Water Source(s)

Comment resolved.

2. Cubic Meters of Water Requested per Day

Comment resolved.

3. On Ice Drilling

Comment resolved.

4. Reclamation estimate.

Comment resolved.

5. Kitikmeot Inuit Association (KIA) Land Lease Information

Leeward provided no response to the recommendation R-05. CIRNAC will leave it up to the NWB to determine if this information is necessary prior to licence issuance.



If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at (867) 975-3877 or miriame.giroux-paniloo@canada.ca and Sarah Forté at sarah.forté@canada.ca.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Miriame Giroux". The script is cursive and fluid.

Miriame Giroux-Paniloo,
Water Resource Technician